
  
 

 
1168 Russells Mills Road                                                                             

Royal Smith House 
 

This modified cape was built circa 1820 by Royal Smith 
(1800-1890), with a rear addition added in the 1900s. An 
unusual Victorian cross-gabled barn is located to the 
rear. This property was a chicken farm in the early 
1900s. An early cemetery with unmarked stones is 
located on the rear portion of the property. 
 


